GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 12/17/2021
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY
4:00PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:01 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
SECRETARY: ARIANA STADTLANDER	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: CHANTELL GARCIA	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR KELSEY GURR JONELLE HARLAN JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT PRESENT

ELY JESSICA STURGES	PRESENT
PAHRUMP JASMINE BRIGHT	PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
RYAN HATHAWAY	ELKO HOUSING COORDINATOR
HEATHER HILL	ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II
STEPHEN THERIAULT	GBC PROFESSOR
PAT ANDERSON	DIRECTOR OF HEALTH SAFETY AND SECURITY

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Senator Ellifritz reminded that the Winnemucca drawing would be concluded on 12/17.

Ryan Hathaway congratulated those who had their capstone presentations.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

seconded.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Cole motioned for approval of the agenda for 12/17/2021. Secretary Stadtlander

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator MacGregor motioned for approval of the minutes for 12/10/2021. Vice President Sanchez seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously. Senators Bright, Cole, and Castillo abstained.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Last meeting of the year and wished everyone good luck on their finals. Gave congratulations to those who would be graduating.
- Provided information on welcome back week that would be on the agenda.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Sanchez mentioned the following:

- Discussed SGA with the MTC program and the challenges that were faced balancing the two.
- Mentioned discussing getting MTC more involved with advertisement and activities with GBC.

7. SECRETARY'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Secretary Stadtlander mentioned the following:

- This will be Stadlander's final meeting as she will be graduating.
 - Mentioned her capstone presentation and thanked those who attended.
- Still involved with Phi Theta Kappa who will be putting together a 1600 word essay that will be submitted to a competition.

8. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Garcia mentioned the following:

- She congratulated everyone that would be leaving SGA and graduating.
- Provided information that she will be on vacation over winter break.
 - o Ryan will be acting as Student Advocate while she is away during spring semester.
- Provided date information about the first meeting SGA will hold on January 21st, 2022.
 - o If anything needs approval for early spring to submit agendas for approval.
- Provided information about SGA scholarships.
- Discussed SGA shirts and water bottles that need to be picked up.

9.	SENATOR REPORTS	INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
-----------------	-------

ELKO	Senator MacGregor had nothing to report. He congratulated everyone who is graduating.	
	Senator Castillo had nothing to report. Apologized as he had internet issues last meeting.	
	Senator Karissa Gurr had nothing to report.	
	Senator Kelsey Gurr had nothing to report. She is leaving SGA as she is graduating.	
	Senator Harlan had nothing to report.	
ONLINE	Senator Alqam had nothing to report. Senator Cole had nothing to report.	
ELY	Senator Sturges gave information about the finals giveaway in Ely. This will be her last meeting with SGA as she is graduating.	
PAHRUMP	Senator Bright had nothing to report	
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Ellifritz had nothing to report.	

10. PS I Love You Postcard Project – ELKO

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathaway will be providing the information on this event. The postcard exhibit will be held within the next month. There will be prizes for those who attend and make their postcards. SGA and humanities will be helping out. Will be held at the SGA offices. This is a statewide exhibit that travels with GBC doing the exhibit.

Exhibit will be December 15th - February 4th. Event will be held on February 4th.

Senator Sturges motioned to approve the \$50 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$300 for food and prizes. Senator Ellifritz seconds.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

Senator Sturges will be graduating and will be leaving SGA. She made a lot of friends through SGA and connected with a lot of people she might not otherwise. She wished everyone good luck in achieving their own degree. She mentioned that those in Elko are welcome to view her graduation walk.

Senator Kelsey will be graduating and will be leaving SGA. She knows that SGA will continue to do amazing things. She was very happy to get involved with the community and do events with everyone. She had a lot of fun and wishes everyone good luck.

Secretary Stadtlander will be graduating and will be leaving SGA. She had the privilege to be SGA's secretary and had a lot of fun meeting everyone. She was proud to see each semester building upon itself with the team they had. She looks forward to what SGA can do in the future.

Student Advocate Chantell added that she is proud of everyone graduating and will be sad to see them go.

Pat Anderson and Steven Theriault gave their best wishes to everyone graduating and those who are still working hard to get there.

10. SWEARING IN OF SECRETARY — F	ικn

INFORMATION

President Stamp swore in Senator MacGregor into the position of Secretary.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Senator Harlan and Chantell Garcia updated on the Angel Bag assembly. It has been canceled due to group restrictions.

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE
MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:46 AM DATE: 1/	21/2022
	President Zachary Stamp